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Representative Jared Moskowitz
District 97
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September 10, 2014

Ken Lawson, Secretary
Department of Business and Professional Regulation

Leon M. Biegalski, Director
Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering
1940 North Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2202

Dear Secretary Lawson and Director Biegalski,

As a result of information that has recently been made available to the public, it appears there may be serious regulatory issues regarding the commercial dog racing industry. I am disturbed by these apparent regulatory lapses.

As the Miami Herald reported this morning, regulatory agencies in other states are consistently resolving cases of greyhound neglect and cruelty in a matter of weeks, if not days. By contrast, at least some cases of greyhound neglect and cruelty are not being fully addressed in our state for years. Due to these extensive delays, licensees are allowed to remain in the industry, and be responsible for a large number of dogs, for months or years after they are implicated in an apparent case of greyhound cruelty. This is simply unacceptable.

I would appreciate detailed responses to the following specific questions:

1. For the past five years, please indicate the average resolution time for cases of greyhound cruelty, greyhound neglect, and greyhound drug positives, from the actual incident to the issuance of a Final Order.

2. For the same time period, indicate how many total cases of greyhound cruelty, greyhound neglect, and greyhound drug positives have been investigated by the Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering.

3. For the same time period, indicate what percentage of greyhound cruelty, greyhound neglect, and greyhound drug positives have remained pending for more than one year after the actual incident date.

4. Indicate how many cases of greyhound cruelty, greyhound neglect, and greyhound drug positives are currently pending before the Division.

5. For all cases of greyhound cruelty, greyhound neglect, and greyhound drug positives that are currently pending before the Division, indicate how many involve alleged incidents that occurred more than one year ago.

6. For the past five years, indicate how many individuals have had their licenses revoked for cases of greyhound cruelty, greyhound neglect and greyhound drug positives.

7. For the past five years, indicate how many Approved Waivers for License Disqualification for occupational pari-mutuel licenses have been granted by the Division.

8. Indicate whether the Division has a specific policy regarding pari-mutuel Waivers for License Disqualification, and what criteria are used to determine whether such waiver requests are approved or denied.

9. When considering requests for pari-mutuel Waivers for License Disqualification, indicate whether the Division applies a different standard for individuals who will be directly responsible for the health and welfare of greyhounds.

10. Indicate why licensee Osman Martinez was allowed to work in the greyhound racing industry for approximately three years after he entered a plea agreement in a greyhound cruelty case in Palm Beach County in August 2009.

11. Indicate whether Saul Mays, Ursula O’Donnell, James E. (Barney) O’Donnell, Benjamim Espinal, Robert Dawson, Lance LaFreniere, and Jose A. Lopez currently hold pari-mutuel occupational licenses.

12. Indicate whether the Division currently has the legal authority to deny or revoke occupational licenses for pari-mutuel wagering based on a “best interest of racing” provision.

13. Indicate whether the Division currently has the legal authority to grant Waivers for License Disqualification for card room or slot machine licenses.

14. Describe the standard process for a greyhound disciplinary case, including the investigation, issuance of an Administrative Complaint, issuance of a Final Order, and any other relevant details.

Please respond no later than ten days from receipt of this letter. Finally, please note that based on your responses I may request a formal legislative hearing regarding this issue.

To the extent that documents exist which are responsive to the questions above, we are requesting those records pursuant to chapter 119, Florida Statutes.


Sincerely,
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Jared Moskowitz                    Matt Gaetz                                      John Wood
State Representative              State Representative                        State Representative



CC: Kathy Mears, Dan Olsen
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